The BSBI Scotland Year

BSBI Scotland Annual General Meeting 2017

Robin Payne, BSBI Chair of the Committee for Scotland





MINUTES OF BSBI SCOTLAND AGM Saturday, 5th November 2016 At SNH Battleby, Redgorton near Perth

1. Welcome

Chairperson, Robin Payne, welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2. Apologies

Jackie Muscott, David Welch.

3. Minutes of 2016 AGM

Stephen Bungard proposed the minutes of the 2015 AGM; Ian Evans seconded, as a true record of the business.

4. Jim McIntosh (JM), Scottish Officer's Report

The Scottish Officer's report is appended. JM highlighted the successful Plant Families workshops organised by Faith Anstey and the recording weeks held in Ayrshire and Shetland. He drew attention to the publication of the 'Flora of Lanarkshire', the 'Dumfriesshire Rare Plant Register' and made mention of the recently published 'Mountain Flowers' by Michael Scott.09

JM explained that the major part of his job is supporting volunteers while the slightly lesser part is supporting Site Condition Monitoring.

JM extended a sincere thank you to all volunteers with special mentions for outstanding contributions during the year.

Vice-county Recorders were advertised for in Berwickshire, Lanarkshire, Caithness and Shetland and vacancies were eventually filled in Lanarkshire, Caithness and Shetland. The new Recorder in Lanarkshire is Michael Philip. New Joint Recorders in Caithness are Margaret and Francis Higgins and new Joint Recorders on Shetland are local man Paul Harvey and Alex Prendergast.

JM reiterated that his funding remains at 50% from SNH, 50% from BSBI support in kind from RGBE. He extended sincere and grateful thanks for this support.

Scottish Newsletter

Many thanks were passed on to Angus Hannah for his work on the newsletter. With reference to the future format of the newsletter, the majority of replies favoured an online copy but would like to have a published hard copy available too.

The Yearbook will provide field meeting reports to read.

Recorders' Conferences

Vice-county recorders had the opportunity to attend one or both one day conferences held in Strathpeffer and Edinburgh in April. These included major sessions on Atlas 2020, MapMate, BSBI Database, a fantastic talk on Stoneworts by Nick Stewart and one on the Millennium Seedbank.

2017 Field Meetings

- Dandelion Workshop, Bute, Clyde Isles 5-8 May
- West Cowal, Argyll Recording Week 18-24 June
- Torridon, West Ross Recording Week 9-16 July

5. Thanks

Chair Robin Payne, also extended thanks to Andy Amphlett for sterling recording work and helping volunteers, and to Angus Hannah, Stephen and Eric Meek. Many sincere thanks given to JM too, who works extremely hard in, and outside of, Scotland.

Thanks were passed on to the Committee for Scotland. An invitation was issued to nominate members to serve on the Committee. There are vacancies to fill, including the role of Secretary.

6. Election to the Committee for Scotland.

No proposals have been made for persons to be elected to the Committee therefore no voting took place. Nominations are invited for vacancies including post of Secretary.

7. AOCB from AGM

Robin Payne explained where and when the Committee for Scotland meets to clarify for any prospective Committee members.

Aileen Meek November 2016



Nominations for the BSBI Committee for Scotland

Alan Walker – Proposed by Hamlyn Jones and John Holland

Lindsay Mackinlay – Proposed by Liz Lavery and Ian Strachan

Aileen Meek – Proposed by Ian Strachan and Liz Lavery



BSBI Committee for Scotland 2017-18

Ian Strachan – Chair Robin Payne – Secretary Angus Hannah Sandy Edwards Faith Anstey Natalie Harmsworth Liz Kungu Alan Walker Lindsay Mackinlay Aileen Meek

All due to retire this time next year – so plenty of opportunity for others to join the Committee!

Just appointed today.





BSBI in Scotland in 2017

Jim Mcintosh, BSBI Scottish Officer's Report. Ten slides picking up some of the highlights of the BSBI's work in Scotland in 2017:-



BSBI Christmas Lunch



Increasingly popular annual event at RBGE - with 25 folk attending last year. Watch out for advert for this year's Christmas Lunch which will be on Tuesday 12th December.



Scottish Recording Conference

- A residential weekend was held at Kindrogan in March
- Major sessions on MapMate, Atlas 2020 and the BSBI Database



Two one day recording conferences are planned for April' 18. The same programme will be repeated (to minimise travel). Everyone interested in recording is welcome! (Not just VCRs.)

5M BSBI records on NBN Atlas Scotland



We supplied 5 million BSBI Scottish records to the new NBN Atlas Scotland. A great step forward in making our data freely available to conservationists, researchers, land managers and botanists!



Nitshill

Plant Families Id Workshops



A total of 36 beginners enjoyed our two PF Id Workshops in Irvine & Glasgow this year. Faith Anstey's new Grass Id workshop very popular – sold out with 21 participants.



Scottish Recording Week: Torridon



In July we held a recording week in Torridon, West Ross. These events are great for gathering records, mutual learning – and great fun! 16 botanists surveyed over 60 monads in a week.



Rough Crew – Glen Affric

At long last we got the Rough Crew idea off the ground in Scotland and had an excellent weekend in a very remote (but deluxe) bothy in Glen Affric thanks to Adam Fraser & Trees for Life.



Atlas 2020

The biggest highlight of the year was the huge amount of Atlas 2020 recording VCRs & members are doing across Scotland. These photos are taken by me while recording in my VC (Mid-Perths).



Scottish Recorder News



After Jackie Muscott's retirement last year we filled the West Lothian vacancy: Jay MacKinnon has been appointed.

However after Michael Braithwaite's retirement 3 years we still haven't succeeded in filling his post.

> Retired Recorder for Caithness, Ken Butler, sadly died last month.







Scottish Officer News

- Now doing a lot of support work across UK & Ireland e.g. <u>BSBI eNews</u>
- Also support for MapMate users on phone & using remote desktop
- Support the Irish Officer Steering Group & help out at Irish conferences
- SNH Funding expires in 5 months and we hope they will renew!
- We are very grateful to SNH, RBGE, the BSBI and its members and donors.



So, for the moment, please continue to send in new county records as you have in the past. Jim McIntosh, BSBI Scottish Officer



Royal Botanic Garden Edinburgh Scottish Natural Heritage Dualchas Nàdair na h-Alba All of nature for all of Scotland Nàdar air fad airson Alba air fad

Atlas 2020 Data Entry



BSBI Committee for Scotland Chairman's Report





The Scottish Newsletter was published this spring as usual - thanks to its editor, Angus Hannah, and all those who contributed and helped. Angus would welcome articles for the 2018 edition.



Eric Meek



It was a great shock to hear that Eric Meek had died in February. He was a great contributor to the BSBI (acting like a VCR without a VC) and will be greatly missed by many in the BSBI.



Coul Links

I'd like to say something about the proposals for a new golf course at Coul Links near Dornoch which, if approved, cause the destruction of a significant part of the dune, dune heath and dune slack habitats at the Loch Fleet SSSI. The BSBI is not normally a campaigning conservation NGO, being at heart a plant recording body. BSBI did give evidence against the Trump development further south at Foveran and many of you will be equally appalled at the proposal to destroy part of another dune SSSI. BSBI has been suppling plant records to reinforce the case for this site and I would urge all of you who are concerned about this application to make those concerns known to Highland Council. Remember to make it clear in the first sentence of any email that you are making a formal objection. Google Coul Links to find the objectors site www.notcoul.com

Field Meetings - 2017

Angus tells me that we are still waiting for several field meeting reports. It would be good to get these shortly so they can be included in the new publication (to be called "BSBI News"). Photo: Lycopodium lagopus by lan Strachan (a 2016 Photo Comp entry)

Field Meetings – a few 2018 dates

Haddington, East Lothian 8-10 June
Wigtownshire Recording Weed, 23-30 June
Invergarry, Westerness Recording Week, 9-15 July
Drymen, Stirling, 17-19 August
(All lead by Scottish Officer & local recorder)



